From: Cutie, lvonne

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 12:25 PM
To: Gonzalez, Jeanmarie

Cc: Roman, Gerardo; Sheppard, Terri
Subject: RE: EXPIRED PERMITS- SEND TO CEB

Hi Jeanmarie:

| am copying Roman to create case number in GovQA so we can proceed.
Thank you.

Ivonne Cutie

Code Enforcement

City of Coral Gables
Tel: 305-460-5266

Subject: FW: EXPIRED PERMITS- SEND TO CEB

This is the email sent to Code.

From: Hernandez, Analyn <ahernandez2 @coralgables.com>
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 12:11 PM

To: Gonzalez, Jeanmarie <jgonzalez2 @coralgables.com>
Subject: FW: EXPIRED PERMITS- SEND TO CEB

Good afternoon,
Please see email below sent to Code Enforcement on May 18, 2021 10:54 AM.

Best regards,

Unalyre Hewrnarndez
Plans Manager
Development Services
City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Wa
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DID YOU KNOW? : Did you know you can check your permit status, pay permit fees, and
request inspections online? Click the link below and follow the directions prompted on the

website:
https://edenweb.coralgables.com/Default.asp?Build=PM.pmPermit.SearchForm&utask=normalview

From: Hernandez, Analyn

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 10:54 AM

To: Sheppard, Terri <tsheppard@coralgables.com>; Garcia, Adolfo <agarcia2@coralgables.com>
Subject: EXPIRED PERMITS- SEND TO CEB

Good morning,

The below mentioned permit renewals have not been granted. As per Suramy Cabrera, please send to
CEB.

EX-21-05-7142/ BL-15-07-6026/ 165 PALOMA DR
EX-21-05-7140/ BL-14-07-3838/ 6979 SUNRISE DR
Sincerely,

Analyn Hernandez
Plans Coordinator Assistant
Development Services

City of Coral Gables
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